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Addendum #1  
 
Re-Bid Sidewalk Ramp Improvements On Highland Ave (CT RTE. 10) 
Bid #2223-08 
Date: 10/28/2022 
 
 
 

Question/Answer: 
 

Question: Will the town be supplying town officers for this project or is it up to the contractor 
to cover the cost of them in our bid? 
Answer: The successful proposer will be required to carry the cost for providing 
any required traffic control related to this project 
 
Question: Are poles to be bare aluminum or painted? 
 
Answer: Bare Aluminum 
 
Question: What color for signal heads and brackets? 
 
Answer:  Black 
 
Question: Is contractor responsible for maintaining signal while work is being completed? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question: Is a permit and bond from the State of the Connecticut required for the job or just 
from the Town of Cheshire? 
 
Answer: The town of Cheshire will secure state encroachment permit, the 
successful proposer will be required to submit insurance as required by the 
State of Connecticut as part of the town’s application. 
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Question: If there is an increase in the cost of materials, will contractor be able to submit a 
change order for the difference? 
 
Answer:  All proposals submitted should account for any potential increases 
 
Question: If there is a shortage of material, will the end of work date be extended? 
 
Answer: The successful proposer shall make all efforts to execute the project 
within the time provided. Extension past end date may be permitted at the sole 
discretion of the town for materials shortages with ample notification and 
evidence that all reasonable actions have been taken to secure materials.  
 
Question: Do inspections need to be made by both the Town of Cheshire and the State of 
Connecticut or just the town? 
 
Answer: The town of Cheshire’s appointed representative will make regular 
inspections of work and coordinate with the successful proposer for necessary 
inspections by state agencies. Inspections of all signal equipment shall be 
installed and inspected to the full satisfaction of the appropriate state agency 
 

 


